

| Meeting: Downtown Brampton BIA Beautification & Safety June 10, 2021 |   |                                   |
|--|---|-----------------------------------|
| <b>Date:</b>   | Thursday, June 10, 2021   | <b>Time:</b> 9:00 a.m. -10:00a.m. |
| <b>Location:</b>   | Zoom Conference Call  |                                   |
| <b>PRESENT MEMBERS:</b>  | Janin Bartholomew, Grettel Comas, Rick Evans, Peeyush Gupta, Carrie Percival, Don Wilson  |                                   |
| <b>STAFF:</b>  | Suzy Godefroy, Teagan Pecoskie-Schweir  |                                   |
| <b>CITY REPRESENTATIVE:</b>  | Cheryll Case, Pooja Patel   |                                   |
| Item:  | Notes/Minutes:  | Actions:                          |
| 1.   | <p><b>Beautification Update:</b></p> <p><i>Parklettes</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The BIA is moving forward with the parklette at 65 Queen Street West</li> <li>• The City of Brampton is doing a bypass on George St South, to give restaurants on George Street a patio extension on the sidewalk</li> <li>• S.Godefroy has been working with Pop Up Patios to install patios on Queen St West and East</li> <li>• The BIA will be installing flowers at the parklette and patios to help beautify these locations</li> <li>• The BIA will need to find resources to help take care of watering the flowers</li> <li>• S.Godefroy talked to City Staff earlier it seemed that the BIA would be in charge of taking care of the Maintenance of the flowers</li> <li>• <b>Action:</b> Circulate back to E.Fagan about watering the flowers on the pop up patios on Queen and Main Street</li> <li>• The proposal for Pop up patio on Queen St East would be from Wanda's nails to Superior Shea Butters (between 2-3 store fronts)</li> <li>• Pop up patio is looking at building end of June or the first week of July</li> <li>• Pop up Patio has been working in all of Ontario, creating these patios</li> </ul> <p><i>Welcoming Streets Initiative</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• In November Regional Council passed a motion about doing a pilot project for Downtown Brampton for a Welcoming Streets Initiative</li> <li>• Region of Peel staff have been writing a report for over three months</li> <li>• Region staff have been coordinating with City of Brampton staff with regards to the report</li> <li>• Assuming the recommendations for the report are accepted later today, there will be a grant giving to the City of Brampton to fund this initiative</li> <li>• The grant would be \$250k with which to create a Welcoming Streets Program</li> </ul> |                                   |

|                         |  |                   |
|-------------------------|--|-------------------|
|                         | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• This program will be more of an ambassador program, ran by human services staff to create relationships with businesses and the vulnerable</li> <li>• There will be coordination with City Security, Peel Regional police</li> <li>• Expect a specialist of some sort with regards to Mental Health</li> <li>• There will be a heavy weight on the BIA to have it implemented and evaluated</li> <li>• This program will start as quickly as possible, and be evaluated by January 2022</li> <li>• Need to have waste management involved with the needles found on sidewalks</li> <li>• Need to Union Representative F.Gazzola from the City of Brampton to the table as well</li> </ul>   |                   |
| <p><b>2. Other:</b></p> | <p><i>Artwork proposition at Theatre Lane and Queen St E</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• G. Comas discussed the initiative of installing artwork at Theatre Lane and Queen St East</li> <li>• Looking to install a John Cutruzzola painting</li> <li>• <b>Action:</b> Send over the steps to install artwork that was done at McKinney Lane on Public and Private Property to G. Comas for artwork at Theatre Lane and Queen Street East</li> </ul> <p><i>Beaux Arts Brampton Window Installation</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• There was a problem installing at the third window location at Wildcard on Main Street North</li> <li>• Looking at some of the City properties, there are quite a bit of vacant properties on Nelson Street</li> <li>• Need to improve the downtown and improve and beautify the spaces in the downtown core</li> <li>• Nelson Street is an area that needs to be revitalized and welcoming</li> </ul> | <p>S.Godefroy</p> |